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20 bdMarch 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR: DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

VIA :  DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANS)

SUBJECT : t J cable 0716, IE 47067, of 17 March 1553.
1l. This is in clé.rification of cable IN h7067, K J

0716, of 17 March 1553, stating that L - J wvas requesting

ancther 20,000 quetzals by 25 March, and that courier for the above
would take $30,000 U.S. to the Chief of Station, Guatemala.

2. On 1S February, the Chief of Station, Guatemala, was
instructed to convert $20,000 of Station funds in U.S. currency
into quetzals. Quetzals are not availsble in quantity outside
of Guatemala. An attempt had been made to obtain the above amount
in the United States as well as in countries adjoining Guatemala,
but had been unsuccessful. The quetzals were to be delivered to
2 messenger fror d who would turn over an equivalent amount
of U.S. dollars in currency. The dollars were coming from

- On © March, a courier delivered
$10,000 U.$. currency to the Chief of Station, CGuatemala, and re-
ceived the 20,000 quetzals that had been acquired. This left a
balance of $10,000 due the Guatemalz Station. The $30,000 re-
ferred to in cable in paragraph 1, will liquidate this balance and
vey for the additional 20,000 cuetgzals requasted. The $30,000
referred tc are funds of I l . Rate of ex-
change is cne quetzel equals $1.0C. '
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